
Printed by Kay Flynn .. . --------­
---------~--------P--
From: Alice Crosby 
To: Nonnye Grant 

7/22/98 7:10pm -- - ._._ 
-----------------------------~-----------

Subject: fwd: 970158-WS - Orchid Springs 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
-••NOTE•••••••••••••••7/14/98•11:31am••••--•••••--·--··-•••--•••••--·--··--· 
CC: N.D. walkor, Richard Redemann 
.. .. .... ... .. . .... .. . .. ... .... .... .. ...... ................. ................. 
Even though the application was filed by Orchid Springs Development Corp. wate.r & 
Sewer, the certificates were granted to o~chid Springs Development Corporation. 
The certificates could not be issued to Orchid Springs Development Corp. '·7a ter & 
Sewer because it is not a legal entity since it is not registered with the 
Secretary of State. Therefore, please indicate in the records and on the 
certificates the correct name of the entity - Orchid Spring" Development 
Corporation. If you have any questions, please call me at J-6222. Thanks . 

Fwd•by: •Nonnye•Grant••7/14/98••2:32pm•••••••••••••••--••••••••••••••--•••••• 
Fwd to: Alice Crosby 
CC : Kay Flynn, Linda Willi ams, N.D. Walker, Richard Redema nn 
...... ... ......... .................. ..... .. ................ ... ............ .. 
Alice, RAR (Williams) should have been advised prior to the recommendation being 
filed that the dkt title should have been updated to ~eflect the correct utility 
name. Appears nothing was filed to let us know of this change. At that time ~ 
copy of this info is given to me as I have to update MCD on pending applications. 
Unless we are advised our records will reflect what is listed on their application.CK 
Am now referring this to Linda and Kay, so that you can get in touch with . hem A 
regarding what needs to be done with the name that is listed i n order and re. AFA 
Checking the recommendation , there ie no mention ot tho utility name ae you are 
stating. Appears the C•>mmissioners voted on the namo t hat 18 lie ted in t he doc k t.APP 
title. The lst ordering paragraph does list the utility name as you are 
mentioning, but no where else does it have it listed that way. If what you are CAF 
saying is xight, there may have to be an amendatory order issued to correct the CMU 
discrepancy. This will have to be decided by someone else other than me. Thanks. ------

Nonnye CTR 

Fwd•by:•Alice•Crosby••7/14/98••3:53pm••••·-·--··-----·----~-----------····- EAG 
Fwd to: Nonnye Grant LEG 
CC : Kay Flynn, N.D. Walker, Richard Redemann 

When the application was filed, it had water & sewer after the name. Everything 
the file (deeds , notices, letterhead, etc.) is in the name of Orchid Springs 
Development Corporation. Water & S·lwer is not part of the ndme . I talked to RalPRCH 
Jaeger about the situation. He said there isn't a problem with the Commission 
vote. The Order went out correctly. If you have any questions, you can call him. SEC I 
Thanks. WAS __ 

Fwd• by:•Nonnye•Grant--7/15/98--7:47am•••••••••••••--••••••--••••••••• •••••••Fwd 
Crosby 

to~'T't-J.ice ~ 

~ II)~ CC: Kay Flynn 

Good morning! Regarding the name of t he utility . I will have to verify this with 
Ka y before I can change the name, since RAR was not advised to update this i nfo 
prior to the docket going to the agenda .. Kay is out on vacation until Monday, 
July 20, 1998 . 
Thanks, Nonnye 

Fwd•by:•Kay•Flynn••··--·-·--····--•••••••••••••·~···•••••••••••--···-~-----
Fwd to: Alice Crosby 
CC : Nonnye Grant 

I checked back through the file, and there are several legal documents that have 
the name "Orchid SprinQs Development Corporation~ while the application. has the 
name "Orchid Springs Development Corp. Water & Sewer." The name on the application 
ie o f course what we Qo by when etting up the docket in CMS and MCD, and we rely 
on ! ta!f (or the company) to advit~ us if a correction 1s needed. Ideally, we ge t 
that advice BEFORE the final order goes out. In this case, the name in the docket 
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Printe d by Kay Flynn 7/22/98 7:10pm 
-: . 
title portion of the order the name as shown on the ication, wh i le the 
name used th roughout t he is the name from the legal documents--in other 
words, there is a discrepancy in the order. Is an a-order needed? To correc~ our 
records , I will ask Nonnye by copy of this e-mail to correct MCD, and I will 
correct CMS, based on the name shown on the legal documents in the file. Please 
check on necessi~y of an a-order, Alice. 
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